TELEPHONE: 25505050/00/10/25563120 TROMBAY
FAX NO.: +9122 25505151/25519613 MUMBALI- 400085

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
BHABHA ATOMIC RESEARCH CENTRE
URANIUM EXTRACTION DIVISION

Refno.: UED/PL.13/22/ &1 19 ¢ 21—~ 2pt0é/22

Subject: Maintenance and general Upkeep of mechanical and process system in AUMP, UED,
BARC, Trombay.

(BARC site Display)
Tender No.: BARC/UED/DVS/ 2.2.02.6

Due Date: 7,/ f7\/ 2027
Dear Sir,

Sealed quotations are invited in sealed envelope for and on the behalf of The President of India acting
through Head, UED, Maintenance and general Upkeep of mechanical and process system in
AUMP, UED, BARC, Trombay. Please note that quotations shall be submitted only through speed
post of Indian postal services, on printed letter heads and must bear PAN No. / VAT NO. /
Service Tax / Sale Tax No. etc. Quotations not complying with them are liable to be rejected.
Vendor/ contractor coming for briefing and getting hard copy of tender enquiry should take prior
appointment with Mr. D. V. Sonawane, SA/F ON 25594789 on all working days between 13.00 hrs to
15.00 hrs.

Following criteria is required for acceptance of Tender Enquiry by the vendor/ contractor.

a. Vendor/Contractor should have pre-cleared security vetting of his company/Firm as per BARC security
rules.

b. Vendor/Contractor coming for discussion & getting tender enquiry should have valid pass of BARC. No
TEP will be made by BARC.

c. All worker/labour of the vendor’s /contractor’s company/Firm should have valid PVC not expiring during
the tender period (i.e. from the date of issue of this enquiry till completion of job after getting work order.)

d.  All worker/labour of the Vendors/Contractor for execution of job in this tender should have proper PPE&
arrangement for all above shall be made by contracto/vendors.

e. Vendor/Contractor should have satisfactory similar experience of fabrlcatlon erection, and testing &
guarantee of SS & MS structural, fabrication work in division.

f. Vendor/Contractor should have sufficient skilled & qualified technical staff with properly issued the TLD
holder by HP.

BARC keeps the right for rejecting the vendor coming for collecting hard copy of Tender
Enquiry if his/her company profile is not found satisfactory and as per our terms mentioned
above.

[

D.V. S&nawane
(SA/F)





